
1

Private Security/Private Investigator Policy Committee
Telephonic Minutes
February 17, 2009

The Private Security/Investigator’s Policy Committee (PSIPC) held a meeting on
February 17, 2009, at 1:30pm. The meeting was held at Genentech, which is located at
4625 NW Shute Road, Hillsboro, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 1:35 p.m. by Chair Jeff Martin.

Attendees

Committee Members:
Jeff Martin, Chair
Brandon Mak, Unarmed Representative (by telephone)
Judy Pongratz, Retail Representative
Shawn Cardwell, Vice Chair
Scott Reilly, Private Business
Art Smith, Private Investigator Representative
Eric Morse, Manufacturing Representative
Phil Agrue, Private Investigator Representative
Lawrence Winnett, Armed Representative
Bob Smith, Healthcare Representative

Vacant Positions:
Citizen
Alarm Monitor
Member at Large

DPSST Staff:
Brian Henson, Private Security Investigator Program Manager
Karen Evans, Private Security Investigator/Instructor
Chris Brodniak, Private Security Investigator/Instructor (by telephone)

Guests:
Preston Williams (by telephone)
Denise Whitney (by telephone)
William Douglas, PI
Derek Bliss, First Response (by telephone)

Guest Comments:

Preston Williams addressed the current standard that exists that prohibits anyone who has
been denied or revoked, from reapplying within four years.  He expressed he was recently



2

denied a PS certification due to an issue that he had out of state.  Williams expressed that
he had changed and felt that the current standard prohibited qualified individuals from
certification.  He expressed that his situation was not isolated and that he believed others
to be in the same situation.  Brian Henson (DPSST) commented that Oregon
Representative Byers had been in contact with our office regarding this issue and
William’s packet, along with other relevant documents/rule had been distributed to the
policy committee members for their review.  Jeff Martin (Chair) instructed members of
the committee to review the information and for the issue to be addressed at the next
meeting.

William Douglas, who expressed he is relatively new to the PI industry would like to get
involved with the committee, and subcommittee projects. He expressed concern about the
email in which a member openly complained. This was an indication to him that there
should be an ombudsman or better relationship. Jeff Martin (Chair) identified PI reps,
Phil Agrue and Art Smith, as a point of contact for PI’s.

Consent Agenda:
Jeff Martin (Chair) asked for a motion for approval of the 12/4/08 meeting minutes. Eric
Morse made a motion to approve the minutes. Judy Pongratz seconded the motion. A
vote was asked for, and the consent agenda was approved unanimously.

Sub-Committee Reports:
Judy Pongratz reported no new information about accreditation
Judy Pongratz reported progress on the unarmed curriculum project. She gave a brief
explanation of the DACUM process and where the sub-committee was on the project.
Pongratz explained that in January, Karen Evans (DPSST) provided training to the
facilitators of this project, as to how to identify and prepare performance objectives (PO).
Pongratz advised that the essential tasks and functions of an unarmed professional have
already been established, and the sub-committee is now focusing on performance
objectives.  Facilitators have been assigned to portions of the curriculum and are working
with subject matter experts (SME’s) to identify P.O.’s.  Pongratz encouraged anyone who
had anything to contribute to the curriculum to help out.

Shawn Cardwell reported that the new armed curriculum was received good reviews.  He
reported that he had delivered the new curriculum to multiple individuals and advised
that the delivery of the curriculum took 24 hours.  Art Smith, who is a certified armed
instructor, likewise commented on the new curriculum that it was well received and was
good training.  Brian Henson (DPSST) advised the PS6 (training affidavit) will soon be
changed to reflect what weapon the student used in the training, in order to more
accurately document what they used to qualify.  DPSST will deplete a large stock of
existing PS6’s before making the change in order to minimize printing costs.

Jeff Martin advised there was nothing to report for the Alarm monitors.

Phil Agrue advised that he had heard many different and distinct issues from investigator
group and was still attempting to determine a common issue that was expressed to him.



3

He explained that the bulk complaints from the investigator group commented on their
identification card, and a few about reciprocity. Phil Agrue advised he had heard PI’s
complain about the existing appearance of the PI ID card, identifying that the picture was
on the back of the card and it did not look professional. Art Smith added that he had
received similar reports of emails from licensees with examples for card changes and
style revision.  Brian Henson addressed that the issue had been identified and
Informational Systems at DPSST was working on how the card could be altered using the
system that is currently in place.  Brian Henson advised there is only so much that
DPSST could change to the card, based on the parameters of our current program.
Comparing the private security certification/license, the actual PI license currently goes
through many other steps by program staff (attaching photograph, laminating, etc…)
when preparing the ID card.  However, the PI group is currently small enough that the
program can accommodate those requirements.  Brian Henson identified potential future
changes in our database/record keeping system that may/may not allow the types of
changes that the PI’s want to their ID card.

Brian Henson commented on reciprocity.  He explained that current law allows the PI
program to enter into reciprocal agreements with other states, however that state must
possess licensing standards consistent to our own.  Henson explained DPSST will
continue to honor an outdated agreement with California, until it is determined if that
agreement doesn’t exist.  There are no other current reciprocal agreements.

Phil Agrue advised PI’s also wanted DPSST to prepare and send a letter supporting HB
2327, which would allow PI’s access to DMV photographs.  Brian Henson educated the
group on the legislative process and DPSST’s position on the matter.  DPSST’s role was
to determine fiscal impact to the program, not promote increased benefits to investigators.
DPSST will not draft a letter supporting the bill at this time, until otherwise directed to do
so.

Brian Henson advised legislature was currently in session and there were multiple bills
being presented that were relevant to the PI program.  He advised the bills had to do with
the “30 day rule”, which current statute allowed a grace period of only 30 days past
expiration for PI’s to renew; if the licensee failed to renew past the 30 days, they were
required to apply as a new applicant (take the exam again, full background process,
etc…)  Brian Henson that the bills addressed removing the 30 day rule from Oregon law
and putting it into rule (OAR), coming up with another grace period type system, and
sending out expiration notification to renewing PI’s.  Representative Byers was
presenting the bill.

Brian Henson reported the governor’s recommended budget was still optimistic in that
the program could still receive two new positions in the summer of 2009; one
curriculum/training, one compliance specialist.  However, the legislature and current
layoffs may dictate otherwise, so there is no final word on it yet.  Brian Henson reported
on the budget, economic conditions, and potential budget shortfalls.  He explained the
program was fee based and an increase in operating fees is likely to force an increase in
certification/licensing fees. He reported that the fees for unarmed/armed professionals



4

($50 to $75), instructors ($80 to $100), and supervisory licenses ($50 to $100) are likely
to go up, however the fee increases are only conceptual at this time and have not yet been
established.  He advised that the PI program and PS program still operated under
different budgets, however can be used in certain and unique circumstances to offset
costs of each other.   Nevertheless, the trends are all over the board and it is almost
impossible to know how the economic conditions in next few years will affect the PS/PI
Program budget.

Old Business:
None

New Business:

Jeff Martin encouraged the committee members to communicate with individuals in their
perspective industries, create sub-committees, be involved with licensees/certified PS/PI.

Scott Reilly will be stepping down from the committee; he is changing occupations.  His
position as Private Business representative will be open and individuals interested in the
position are encouraged to apply.

Jeff Martin adjourned the meeting at 1431 hours.

The next meetings are as follows: 5/19/09 Salem (DPSST), 8/19/09 Bend, and 11/17/09
Medford.


